
From:                                 Sharon Kelly
Sent:                                  20 Feb 2013 15:55:29 +1000
To:                                      Thorburn, Chris
Subject:                             Re: Fwd: ECRG

yes, is an ex officio I guess,  the support for the two members no voting or other rights
 
Sharon

>>> Chris Thorburn 20/02/2013 2:57 pm >>>
Sharon
Is this your understanding? I have drafted letter to reflect this?
 
regards
Chris

>>> Chris Thorburn 2/20/2013 2:43 pm >>>
Leanne
Just to be clear- is not a member of ECRG - so letter is thanking in 

role of supporting the C&C reps as members of ECRG?
 
regards
Chris
 
 
 
Chris Thorburn
Director, Service Redesign 
Mental Health and Specialised Services

West Moreton Hospital and Health Service
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